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Champagpe, Rick

From: '~ Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 10:46 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: - FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0404

They have not received this. Refresh my memory, did | say | was going to do this?

From: SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov [mailto:SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 4:45 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Bong, Sasha E - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0404

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0404

Topic: ETF Procurement Position Transfer
SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Bong, Sasha - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-5468
E-mail: SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DOA
Agency Number: 505
Priority: High

Intent:

Include nonstatutory language that would transfer 1.0 FTE position and its incumbent related to

procurement from ETF to DOA.

ETF was not included in the consolidation of state procurement and purchasing services in the 2005-07
budget. It is not the intent of this request for DOA to take over ETF's role in group health insurance
procurements, but rather for DOA to manage ETF's Chapter 16 spending unless DOA delegates

procurement authority to ETF under s. 16.71(1).

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatIanquaqe@webapps.wi.qov
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State of Wisconsin
2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE

DOA.:......Bong, BB0404 - ETF Procurement Position Transfer

FoOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
”“”"‘MMW\m

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT (-~

STATE EMPLOYMENT v :
This bill transfers 1.0 FTE employee from DETF to DOA to perform duties
relating to procurement.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows: . o
e componendl Febuss: g
SECTION 9112. Nonstatutory provisions; Employee Trust Funds.

@ (1) PROCUREMENT POSITION TRANSFER. (a) Employee transferg. On the effective
» ‘ v

date of this paragraph, 1.0 FTE position and the incumbent employee holding the
position in the department of employee trust funds who performs duties relating to

procurement, as determined by the secretary of administration, is transferred to the

department of administration.
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SECTION 9112

(b) Employee status. The employee transferred under paragraph (a) has all the
rights and the same status under chapter 230\gf the statutes in the department of
administration that he or she enjoyed in the department of emp{gyee trust funds
immediately before the transfer. Notwithstanding section 230.28 (4) of the statutes,
no employee so transferred who has attained permanent status in class is required

to serve a probationary period.

(END)
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'DOA...... Bong, BB0404 — ETF Procurement Position Transfer

For 2015-2017 BUDGET —- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

STATE EMPLOYMENT

This bill transfers 1.0 FTE employee from DETF to DOA to perform dutles
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
enact as follows:

SECTION 9112. Nonstatutory provisions; Employee Trust Funds.

(1) PROCUREMENT POSITION TRANSFER. |

(a) Employee transfer. On the effective date of this paragraph, 1.0 FTE position
and the incumbent employee holding the position in the department of employee
trust funds who performs duties relating to procurement, as determined by the

secretary of administration, is transferred to the department of administration.
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SECTION 9112
(b) Employee status. The employee transferred under paragraph (a) has all the
rights and the same status under chapter 230 of the statutes in the department of
administration that he or she enjoyed in the department of employee trust funds
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



